To: Pendergrass, Alphonso (FAA) <Alphonso.Pendergrass@faa.gov>
Cc: Ottney, Jon (FAA) <Jon.Ottney@faa.gov>; Resek, Dawn M (FAA) <Dawn.M.Resek@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for information, exemption FAA-2001-8966

Good morning!
Could you please close out this exemption as the petitioner no longer wishes to pursue this
exemption.

Warm Regards,
Jean

Jean M Hardy

National Part 141 SME

General Aviation and Commercial Division
Training and Certification Group

Cell: 207-289-7287

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments
from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Peggy Banks <pabanks@shannonexemption.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2022 2:57 AM

To: Hardy, Jean (FAA) <Jean.Hardy@faa.gov>

Cc: Resek, Dawn M (FAA) <Dawn.M.Resek@faa.gov>; ppunday@gmail.com; Bernard, Marcel (FAA)
<Marcel.Bernard@faa.gov>; Ottney, Jon (FAA) <Jon.Ottney@faa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for information, exemption FAA-2001-8966

To whom it may concern:

Please close docket FAA-2001-8966. Punday Aviation is no longer interested in
pursuing the renewal of its single-pilot exemption 6480. It has been five months since
the FAA inquired about our interest in the exemption and two years since we
submitted our request for renewal.

Punday Aviation has ceased operation and is no longer in need of exemption FAA-
2001-8966, our trainer, Charles McConnell, has been able to secure his own
exemption. Punday Aviation will not be looking for a new trainer or resuming any
training activities.

If you have any questions or concerns, you may email me at ppunday@gmail.com or
call me at 425-444-1996. Please be advised | do not answer calls that do not have
caller ID, so leave a message.



Regards,

Peggy Punday
1779 Kirby Pkwy - Ste 1-78
Memphis, TN 38138

(425) 444-1996

From: Hardy, Jean (FAA) <Jean.Hardy@faa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Peggy Banks <pabanks@shannonexemption.com>

Cc: Resek, Dawn M (FAA) <Dawn.M.Resek@faa.gov>; ppunday@gmail.com <ppunda mail.com>;

Bernard, Marcel (FAA) <Marcel.Bernard@faa.gov>; Ottney, Jon (FAA) <Jon.Ottney@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for information, exemption FAA-2001-8966

Thank you. This message form you is sufficient.
Thank you for responding. We greatly appreciate your time.

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

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Hardy, Jean (FAA) <Jean.Hardy@faa.gov>

Cc: Resek, Dawn M (FAA) <Dawn.M.Resek@faa.gov>; ppunday@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Request for information, exemption FAA-2001-8966




Yes, we are still interested in obtaining the exemption. Is this email sufficient to continue or
do | need to do a Docket request? My exemption request is still pending from June of 2020.

Peggy Punday
901-791-6159 (Cell/Text)
425-444-1996 (Cell/Text?

From: Hardy, Jean (FAA) <Jean.Hardy@faa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Peggy Banks <pabanks@shannonexemption.com>

Cc: Resek, Dawn M (FAA) <Dawn.M.Resek@faa.gov>
Subject: Request for information, exemption FAA-2001-8966

Hello Ms. Banks.
Please review the enclosed request for information.

Kind Regards,
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



